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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Tom Hui, Director, Department of Building Inspection 
Joanne Hayes-White, Chief, Fire Department 
Barbara Garcia, Director, Department of Public Health 
Harlan Kelly, General Manager, Public Utilities Commission 
Jon Givner, Deputy City Attorney 

FROM: Derek Evans, Assistant Clerk 

DATE:  May 4, 2015 

SUBJECT: LEGISLATION INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors Public Safety & Neighborhood Services Committee has 
received the following legislation, introduced by Supervisor Campos on April 28, 2015, 
which is being referred to your department for informational purposes.  

File No. 150431 

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to establish an Emergency 
Interagency Fire Safety Task Force to review and make recommendations 
to the Board of Supervisors on proposed legislation and suggest other 
solutions to improve fire safety in multi-unit residential and multi-use 
buildings. 

Please submit any comments or reports to the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 
244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, CA 94102. 

cc: William Strawn, Department of Building Inspection 
Carolyn Jayin, Department of Building Inspection 
Sonya Harris, Building Inspection Commission 
Kelly Alves, Fire Department 
Monica Quattrin, Fire Commission 
Greg Wagner, Department of Public Health 
Colleen Chawla, Department of Public Health 
Juliet Ellis, Public Utilities Commission 
Donna Hood, Public Utilities Commission 












